
ARLINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

 
INVITATION TO BID NO. 21-DPR-ITB-304 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
Arlington County Invitation to Bid No. 21-DPR-ITB-304 for Construction Services for Rosslyn Highland Park 
Playground is amended as follows: 
 

Reference Bid Due Date: Change to ELECTRONIC SEALED BIDS WILL BE RECEIVED BY ARLINGTON 
COUNTY VIA VENDOR REGISTRY UNTIL 1:00 P.M. ON THE 13th DAY OF OCTOBER 2020. 

 
PUBLIC BID OPENING ON OCTOBER 13, 2020 AT 1:00 P.M.: 

Join Public Bid Opening via Microsoft Teams Meeting 
+1 347-973-6905 United States, New York City (Toll) 

Conference ID: 632 900 185# 
 
 

The following clarifications are made as a result of vendor inquiries: 
 
1. What is the award date from the time of bid being do? Is there a Notice to Proceed date or a 

specific date of an award? 
Answer: The award date will be after the solicitation has been presented to the County Board for 
approval in November. Once awarded, a notice to proceed will be forthcoming. The award Notice 
will also be posted on Vendor Registry. 

 
2. Will the fill material on top of the concrete structure/garage still be there or will it be a blank slab 

from the structure below? 
Answer: There is a waterproofing system on top of the existing garage slab and approximately 
three (3) inches of #57 stone on top of the waterproofing system that will remain to help protect 
the waterproofing and everything can be built on top of that. 

 
3. Will removal of the asphalt sidewalk be required?  

Answer: No, removal of the asphalt sidewalk will not be required. 
 

4. The selected bid due date of 10/12/2020 is a Federal Holiday. 
Answer: Bid due date has been changed to October 13, 2020 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

5. The "no substitution" suppliers, Landscape Structures and Berliner do not have working phone 
numbers. 
Answer: Landscape Structures’ phone number is 1-888-438-6574 or 410-356-4151 
(Sparks@Play, LLC - representative). Berliner Seilfabrik’s phone number is 1-877-837-3676 or 1-
800-385-0075 (Playground Specialist – representative). 
 

6. Will the existing curb and gutter to remain have the required curb cuts for the new tree planting 
pits? 
 Answer: No, the existing curb and gutter will not have the curb cuts and splash blocks for the 
new bio-retention filters. New curb cuts and splash blocks will be installed per details on Sheet 
C1.13. 

 



Prebid Conference held September 21, 2020, at 1:00 PM. 
 

Non- Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting  
for  

ITB 21-DPR-ITB-304, Construction Services for Rosslyn Highland Park Playground 
via Microsoft Teams 

 

• Started @ 1:00 pm. 

• Six (6) vendors, two (2) Arlington County Consultants, and three (3) Arlington County Government 

employees were in attendance.  

• Introduction of Arlington County Employees 

• Tomeka Price, Procurement Officer, reviewed the Invitation to Bid (ITB) 21-DPR-ITB-304 with 

emphasis on requirements and submission deadlines. 

o Teams Prebid meeting was recorded.  

o Please submit all questions via Vendor Registry by the question deadline of September 24, 2020, 

at 5:00 p.m. ELECTRONIC SEALED BIDS WILL BE RECEIVED ON October 13, 2020, AT 1:00 P.M. NO 

RESPONSES WILL BE ACCEPTED AFTER THE BID DUE DATE AND TIME. 

o Prior to the award of a contract resulting from this solicitation, Bidders are prohibited from 

contacting any County staff other than those assigned to the Office of the Purchasing Agent. 

o SCC registration is required to enter into an agreement but not to submit a bid response. 

• Tomeka turned over the meeting to Jeremy Smith for an overview of the Scope of Work. Jeremy 

explained the project and highlighted the work to be done. Jeremy also presented a slide show. 

• Once Jeremy completed the overview, Tomeka asked for questions. 

o Questions asked. 

• Meeting was adjourned. 

Sign-in sheet is attached below. 
 
The balance of the solicitation remains unchanged. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



      Arlington County, Virginia 
 
 
    

 

  
      Tomeka Price, VCA 

Procurement Officer 
tprice@arlingtonva.us 
 
 

      
RETURN THIS PAGE, FULLY COMPLETED AND SIGNED, WITH YOUR BID: 
 
 
BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER 2. 
 
 
FIRM NAME:               
 
AUTHORIZED 
SIGNATURE:           DATE:      

mailto:tprice@arlingtonva.us


Construction Services for Rosslyn Highland Park Playground

9/21/2020 @1:00pm

21-DPR-ITB-304

Name Name

Company Company

E-mail E-mail

Phone # Phone #

Name Name

Company Company

E-mail E-mail

Phone # Phone #

Name Name

Company Company

E-mail E-mail

Phone # Phone #

Name Name

Company Company

E-mail E-mail

Phone # Phone #

Name Name

Company Company

E-mail E-mail

Phone # Phone #

Name Name

Company Company

E-mail E-mail

Phone # Phone #

Name Name

Company Company

E-mail E-mail

Phone # Phone #

301-670-1677

Meridan Construction

HESS Construction

gkreutz@hessconstruction.com

Rob Allen

Donohoe Construction

roba@donohoe.com

Ray Amirian 

202-597-4763

Nastos Construction

412-389-7077

ray.amirian@nastos.com

Denise Gray

301-306-4411

Arlington County Government

Tomeka Price, Procurement Officer

George Kreutz

Anthony.Alongi@nastos.com

Nastos Construction

Tony Alongi

703-910-1645

marndt@kadcon.com

301-306-4411

KADCON

Matthew Arndt

tprice@arlingtonva.us

Melissa Hill

mhill@meridianconstructionco.com

703-228-7176

MJD Trucking LLC

denise.gray@mjdtrucks.com

FOR:

DATE & TIME:

PLACE:

BID

Arlington County Government

Office of the Purchasing Agent

Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference Attendees List

Microsoft Teams Meeting App

202-625-4229

Steve Koenig

Donohoe Construction

stevek@donohoe.com
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